
From: NOSS Philip (AREVA) [mailto :phil.noss@areva.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 8:27 PM 
To: Garcia-Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE : Revision Request - BRR - 2nd Round RAls 

Norma, 

Thank you for this reply. As I mentioned in my email a few minutes ago, AFS is going to try to respond to 
the issues without a phone call or a meeting. However, we do look forward to a brief thumbs-up (or 
down) on the proposals for depicting the spacer plate and dunnage plates that I included in the email. 

Philip W. Noss 
Licensing Manager 

AREVA Federal Services LLC 
505 South 3361

h Street, Suite 400 
Federal Way, WA 98003 
253-552-1321 
phil.noss@areva.com 

From: Garcia-Santos, Norma [mailto:Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 6:54 AM 
To: NOSS Philip (AFS) 
Cc: Ruffin, Steve 
Subject: Revision Request - BRR - 2nd Round RAis 
Importance: High 

Good morning Phil , 

I talked to Steve Ruffin , my supervisor, about your proposed approach to address the second 
round of RAls related to the revision request of the Model No. BRR. Based on the conversation 
with Steve, these are the options: 

1. A phone call to BRIEFLY discuss the proposed responses to you to determine if you are 
on the right path . Detail discussions about proposed responses would require a public 
meeting. 

2. A public meeting in the near future to discuss the proposed responses to the second 
RAI. This meeting can occur over the phone or in person. Based on the applicable staff 
and management MS Outlook Calendars (as well as room availability) , the following 
dates and times may work for a public meeting : 

a. May 4 from 1-3PM 
b. May 5 from 1-3PM 

I need to verify with the staff if their calendars are up-to-date, but I wanted to give you 
the opportunity to have some dates and times to work with , in case you decide having a 
public meeting. (The reason for proposing a public meeting is that this may be a venue 
that can be used for more detailed technical discussions and may be beneficial for both 
parties in terms of the use of time and resources. Just something to consider. ) 



If you decide going on the public meeting route , I need to know your decision and a high-level 
agenda by NL T 4/19/16, since public meetings are noticed 1 O calendar days in advance from 
the meeting date. (I also need to know if this will be an open or partially closed meeting.) 

Feel free to contact me if you have questions about the proposed approach . I am planning to 
work from home today until 11: 15am (EST) and all day on Monday. I should be in the office 
next week. 

Have a nice weekend , 
. / f r·r111a r[/arda Ckf/11,.,, 
Project Manager 
Spent Fuel Management Licensing Branch 
Division of Spent Fuel Management 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
and Safeguards 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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